
 

 

DATE:  June 17, 2021 
TO:  All Bidders 
FROM: Jo Nell, Purchasing Specialist 
SUBJECT: Addendum 2 – Bid 619 Moorpark College Tiger Enclosure 
 
This addendum is hereby made part of the Contract Documents to the same extent as though it 
was originally included therein and takes precedence over the original documents.  The outdated 
pages must be replaced with any updated and/or changed pages when submitting your bid.  
Acknowledge receipt of all addenda on the Bid Form. 
 
The bid opening remains on Friday, July 9 , 2021.  Bids must be received no later than 3:00 
p.m. at 761 E Daily Drive, Suite 200, Camarillo, CA 93010.   Properly mark the outside of the 
exterior envelope on your submitted bid with the Bid Number and Name according to the 
requirements stated in the bid packet directions.   
 
It is the responsibility of the Bidder to verify that their proposal has been received by the 
VCCCD Purchasing Department prior to the opening date.  Verification of receipt can be made 
through the listed Purchasing Specialist. 
 
The deadline for questions is Wednesday, June 30, 2021, at 3:00 p.m.  No further questions will 
be accepted after the deadline. 
 
Attached are the questions and answers from yesterday’s jobwalk.  
IMPORTANT: Note all Addenda Numbers when submitting your Bid Proposal document. 
 
1. Are the restrooms outside of the gate part of the project? 

o Yes. There will be minor work in the Women’s restrooms as defined in the plans. 
 
2. Can the chain link fence possibly be moved during construction? 

o Security must be maintained at all times.  Fencing used must meet the standards 
imposed on the Zoo by the Department of Fish and Wildlife.  

  
3. Is the service ramp part of the scope? 

o Yes 
 
4. Where will the laydown area be located? 

o This will be defined between the awarded Contactor and Director of Facilities, 
Maintenance & Operations (F, M & O). 

 
5. Is the District open to any changes in the project? 

o This is a DSA approved project.  Plan on sticking to the plans as approved. 



 

 

 
6. Will site visits be allowed? 

o Request must be made ahead of time by calling the Director of F,M& O.  
 
7. Where are the quick couplers located? 

o They are located onsite.  Water used from hose bibs, quick couplers, or by 
interception of existing underground piping will be paid for by the District.  Water 
from fire hydrants must be accessed via permit from County Water and paid for by 
the Contractor.  

 
8. Is there a location provided for a construction trailer? 

o This will be defined between the awarded Contractor and the Director of F,M&O.  It 
will NOT be located in the zoo. 

 
9. Are there any allowances on this project? 

o No.  There are no allowances. 
 
 

End of Section 
 


